

<http://ohsustudent.blogspot.com/>

August Meeting Agenda:

OHSU Student Council (SC)

8/10/12, 12:00-1:00/1:30pm

Location: MRB 310

Called to order:

Attendants:

- **Welcome/Food/Drinks** (10 minutes)
- **Approval of Past Minutes** (1 minute): There was a first and second motion and full approval of past meeting minutes.
- **Funding Request** (10 minutes): No funding requests were presented to the council.
- **Business for Upcoming School Year** (Joe Kent): Joe will meet with the executive council to discuss what the council would like to accomplish for the upcoming school year.
- **Student Community Service Fair** (10 minutes): There was no SCSF last year due to OMSI but there is a possibility of restarting it this year. SCSF is a way to come in contact with individuals to find new ways to volunteer your time. Susan Sugarman organized this event in the past. If it is to occur again then it is the responsibility of All-Hill SC to take the initiative to organize this event. There was discussion concerning combining interest groups and volunteer organizations into one fair. All-Hill SC would be responsible for half the cost of the event. There is a future meeting scheduled with the Provost and SC will discuss the possibility of adding a section to sakai for student interest groups and volunteer groups. There may not be enough time to organize it but the possibility of having a small number of volunteer organizations at the GSO beginning of the year BBQ on September 21st. Joe will look into this possibility.
- **Regular Updates** (20 minutes)
- **Website Coordinator** (Quinn Martin): Quinn discussed writing an email to the general student body concerning emails that are sent out regarding the soliciting of furniture, open housing, etc. Along with the consequences of sending out such emails the council would like to include resources for students to use.
- **Student Health Center** (Sarah Lemley): SHC is in the process of making sure students are aware of insurance waiver deadlines which are due for returning students before fall classes begin and for new students 30 days after class begin. They are looking for members to take part in an

advisory council. They are also working on a survey to send to students. Yoga classes will resume in the fall. There is a Refueling group that will be meeting every Monday which is for mindfulness and meditation at noon and a Finding focus group for people with ADD. Immunization compliance is now required and students who are not compliant will now have hold on their account.

- **Student Newsletter Committee** (William Giardino): There was over 300 responses to the survey that was sent out earlier this summer. This provided numerous ideas for future articles. A member of council suggested that All-Hill council vote on the best article in the next edition of The Pulse. SC will look into the quantity that is printed.
- **Student Center Planning Committee** (Karen Seresun): There were no capital funds received for any renovations for the next year. The floor project is being wrapped up by the end of August. Friday, September 21st is the Campus Service orientation and Karen is looking for a member of council to work a booth at the event. There has been a notice to all student interest groups for registration, which is due by September 5th. The fall "Mug of Joe" is scheduled for Tuesday October 30th.
- **Intramurals** (Heather Ennis): Intramurals wrapped up for the summer. Fall registration for intramurals will open in the next month. A movie will be shown next Thursday August 13th. There was a laser tag event planned for tonight, Aug 10th but has been postponed for the winter.
- **March Wellness** (Joan Feraco): There has been a lot of interest from students with significant others. Proof of address is required as well as a voided check for the EFT deduction for each month. Orientations are beginning for the upcoming year.
- **Library** (Laura Zeigen): A study on e-books is still in progress. Laura is looking for students to meet with to understand different schools students' interest in e-books. There is an online survey in technology that will be distributed in the next month or two. A student open house will be conducted in February.

Next Meeting: Friday, September 14th, 2012, 12:00-1:00/1:30pm at MRB 310***